



Critical Issue Fast Path - DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation Teleconference
June 12, 2025
9:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. EPT

Administration (9:00-9:15)

1. Dave Anders, facilitator, and Mollie Lacek, secretary, welcomed participants, made announcements, and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, and Public Meetings/Media Participation Guidelines.

At the Stage 3 meeting on June 16, 2025 stakeholders will be asked to approve the draft Minutes for the Critical Issue Fast Path (CIFP) - DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation – Stage 1 meeting on June 10, 2025.

Dave Anders reviewed the CIFP – DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation work plan.

CIFP – DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation Stage Two Process (9:15-1:50)

- 2. Mike Bryson reviewed the updated Issue Charge for CIFP DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation and announced the Ops Guidance would be posted on the Operating Committee Webpage.
- 3. Dave Anders led a discussion on the CIFP DOE 202(c) Cost Allocation matrix and sought stakeholder input to the Options tab of the matrix.

Next Steps (1:50-2:00)

4. Dave Anders, PJM discussed next steps.

Future Agenda Items

No additional future agenda items were identified.

Future Meeting Dates and Materials			Materials Due	Materials	
Date	Time	Location	to Secretary	Published	
June 16, 2025	12:30 pm – 5:00 pm	WebEx and Teleconference Only	June 13, 2025	June 13, 2025	
June 18, 2025	11:15 pm – 3:45pm	PJM Conference & Training Center / WebEx	June 17, 2025	June 17, 2025	

Author: D. Anders

Meeting Attendance

Chair/Secretary

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Anders	Dave	PJM Interconnection	None
Lacek	Mollie	PJM Interconnection	None

Attendees





Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global Inc.	None
Asthana	Manu	PJM Interconnection	None
Bainbridge	Tom	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Baker	Jeff	Duke Energy Ohio, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Baracat	Nada	Forked River Power LLC	Generation Owner
Barker	Jason	Vitol Inc.	Other Supplier
Bickerstaff	Dean	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Bleiweis	Bruce	BN Energy Advisor	None
Bondi	Greg	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Boyle	Glen	PJM Interconnection	None
Bradley	Heisey,	Tenaska Pennsylvania Partners, LLC	Generation Owner
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
Bruce	Susan	McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC	None
Bryan	Garnett,	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Bryson	Mike	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Carrier	Ron	Big Lake Consulting Group, LLC	None
Carroll	Rebecca	PJM Interconnection	None
Chang	Sean	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Chum	Vivian	Wright & Talisman	None
Ciabattoni	Joe	PJM Interconnection	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Cocco	Michael	Old Dominion Electric Cooperative	Electric Distributor
Cole	Cathy	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Conboy	Paula	PJM Board	None
Connell	Jason	PJM Interconnection	None
Connolly	Matt	PJM Interconnection	None
Coscia	Carl	PJM Interconnection	None
Costes	Taylor	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
D'Antonio	Phil	PJM Interconnection	None
Davies	Steve	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Davis	Jim	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
DePillis	Mario	Economic and Energy Analysis	None
Detweiler	Katie	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission	None





Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Dossin	Sophia	Big Sandy Peaker Plant, LLC	Generation Owner
Downs	Jere	PJM Interconnection	None
Dugan	Chuck	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Everngam	Scott	Blue Horseshoe Energy LLC	None
Fabiano	Janell	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Fee	George	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Filomena	Guy	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Fitch	Neal	NRG Business Marketing LLC	Generation Owner
Foladare	Kenneth	Geenex Solar LLC	Other Supplier
Ford	Adrien	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Foster- Cronin	Denise	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Franks	Edmund	PJM Interconnection	None
Gates	Jill	PJM Interconnection	None
Gatti	Anthony	PJM Interconnection	None
Gelbaugh	Andrew	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Ghosh	Josh	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Glatz	Sue	Glatz Energy Consulting LLC	None
Gordon	Ann	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Greene	Ben	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Grey	Bruce	Samsung C&T America	None
Griffith	Albert	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Hanser	Erik	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Hastings	David	Long Island Lighting Company dba LIPA	Other Supplier
Hauske	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Helm	Gary	PJM Interconnection	None
Hisham	M	PJM Interconnection	None
Hisham	M	PJM Interconnection	None
Hixson	Cameron	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Holter	Natasha	PJM Interconnection	None
Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributo
Horstmann	John	Dayton Power & Light Company (The)	Transmission Owner





Hough	James	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Hsia	Eric	PJM Interconnection	None
Hudis	Gabriella	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Hurwich	Mark	Elliott Bay Energy Trading, LLC	Other Supplier
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Irvine	Sean	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Jacobs	Mike	Union of Concerned Scientists	None
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
Jaramillo	Gil	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Jardot	Gina	NRG Curtailment Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Johnson	Amanda	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP	Other Supplier
Kenney	Susan	PJM Interconnection	None
Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Kirk	Steve	Parkway Generation Operating LLC	Generation Owner
Klingensmith	Laurel	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Kogut	George	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier
Lacek	Mollie	PJM Interconnection	None
Lawton	Nick	Earth Justice	None
Leith-Yessian	Devin	RTO Insider	None
Lenoff	Michael	Earth Justice	None
Lescano	Amanda	New Jersey Board of Public Utilities	None
Lu	Chen	PJM Interconnection	None
Lynn	Brian	PJM Interconnection	None
Mansh	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Mason	Gary	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
Massarelli	Eva	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Matheson	Eric	Delaware Public Utility Commisison	None
McCorry	Hannah	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
McDewell	Christian	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
McElwee	Steve	PJM Interconnection	None
Melkonich	Hannah	PJM Interconnection	None





Mihaly	Imola	Nautilus Power, LLC	Generation Owner
Mills	David	PJM Board	None
Morelli	Lisa	PJM Interconnection	None
Mroz	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Muhl	Nancy	PJM Interconnection	None
Nadel	Steven	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Nader	Jordan	Public Staff - North Carolina Utilities Commission	End-Use Customer
Obi	Chukwudumebi	PJM Interconnection	None
Ochsenhirt	Fred	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Ondayko	Brock	AEP Energy Partners, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Patel	Keyur	PJM Interconnection	None
Pearson	Arthur	BP Energy Company	Other Supplier
Peoples	J	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Phillips	Darlene	PJM Interconnection	None
Pierpont	Dan	Riverside Generating Company, L.L.C.	Generation Owner
Pilong	Christopher	PJM Interconnection	None
Pilong	Melissa	PJM Interconnection	None
Poulos	Greg	Consumer Advocates of the PJM States (CAPS)	None
Powers	Sean	Messer Energy Services, Inc.	End-Use Customer
Price	Mark	DC Energy Mid-Atlantic, LLC	Other Supplier
Robling	Charlie	Illinois Municipal Electric Agency	Electric Distributor
Rohrbach	John	Wabash Valley Power Association, Inc.	Electric Distributo
Rumsey	Amanda	PPL Electric Utilities Corporation d/b/a PPL Utilities	Transmission Owner
Salaneck	Alexandra	Monitoring Analytics	None
Salmon	Lisa	PJM Interconnection	None
Sasser	Jonathan	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Scarp		Calpine Energy Services, L.P.	Generation Owner
Scheirer	Alex	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Schuyler	Ken	PJM Interconnection	None
Scott	Nicole	PJM Interconnection	None
Scott	Nicole	PJM Interconnection	None
Shaughnessy	Pat	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Sims	Ryan	Interstate Gas Supply, LLC	Other Supplier
Sloan	Ben	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Smater	Sebastian	Strom Power, LLC	Other Supplier
Sotkiewicz	Paul	Jackson Generation, LLC	Generation Owner





Sprinkle	Dan	Louisville Gas and Electric Company/Kentucky Utilities Company	Transmission Owner
Stadelmeyer	Rebecca	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Stanisz	Mark	PJM Interconnection	None
Stern	Alex	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Stockton	Mike	Tait Electric Generation Station, LLC	Generation Owner
Strella	Lauren	PJM Interconnection	None
Sturgeon	John	Duke Energy Business Services LLC	Transmission Owner
Summers	Clara	Illinois Citizens Utility Board	End-Use Customer
Sussler	Philip	Maryland Office of People's Counsel	End-Use Customer
Svenson	Heather	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Swalwell	Brad	Tangent Energy Solutions, Inc.	Other Supplier
Swary	Michael	Interstate Gas Supply, LLC	Other Supplier
Sweeney	Rory	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Theaker	Brian	Big Sandy Peaker Plant, LLC	Generation Owner
Theodore	Sharon	Electric Power Supply Association	None
Tribulski	Jennifer	PJM Interconnection	None
Tribulski	Jennifer	PJM Interconnection	None
VanderLaan	Bill	Illinois Commerce Commission	None
Vargo	Daniel	Allegheny Electric Cooperative, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Vayda	Brian	Borough of Park Ridge, New Jersey	Electric Distributor
Vuolo	Eileen	Commonwealth Edison Company	Transmission Owner
Watson	Brian	Appalachian Power Company	Transmission Owner
Whitehead	Jeff	GT Power Group, LLC	None
Yasutake	Sarah	Jersey Green Energy, LLC	Other Supplier
Zhang	Michael	PJM Interconnection	None